SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE RESOURCES AGENCY
BL.OCK C, CASTLE OF GOOD HCPE, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BCX 2771, CAPE TOWN, 8001
TEL (021} 4652198 - FAX (021) 4655788

Qur Ref: 9/2/069/0041
Enquiries: Gregory Ontong
Date: 19 August 2010

Mr. Trevor Thorold
Trevor Thorold Architects

4 Alma Road

Rosebank

7700

For Attention: Mr. Trevor Thorold E-mail: thorold@iafrica.com
Fax: 0216853237
Tel: 0286892626

Dear Sir

RE: Grade 1 Landscape. Zandvliet/Delta, Portion 4 of Farm 1460,
Peltameer, Paarl. Proposed Additions to Existing Structures. Renovation, Alteration
and Landscaping (9/2/069/0041),

SAHRA concurs with your research finding that the Old Stables and Longhouse building are not

of 19" Century origin based on historical research and archaeclogical analysis.

Further to this, after analysis and discussion with you, we have concluded that the proposal is
sensitive to the farmscape and surrounding heritage resources. We therefore do not object to the

proposal.

Should you have any queries in this regard, please do not hesitate 10 contact the Provincial
Manager, Beverley Crouts-Knipe at  sahra.wcape@mweb.co.za and bcrouts-
knipe@wc.sahra.org.za.

For SAHRA WESTERN CAPE



